CARR-1450
John Dorsey Farm
Gaither (vicinity) c. 1915

Summary:

This was the farm of John Dorsey at least as early as 1862, and the 1877 atlas notes
it owned by a J. M. Dorsey. In 1917 it was the J. Dorsey Farm, of 320 acres, and in the
1960’s it was still owned by a Jonathan Dorsey. The farm has been subdivided for housing,
but the original buildings were retained on a large lot. According to the current owner, the
barn was built about 1915. Judging from its construction, this is a reasonable estimate, and
the house and hog peg must also date from the same period. The entire farm must have been
rebuilt in a substantial building campaign of that time, perhaps as the result of some natural
calamity. It is unusual to find a farm all of one period, even this late. The house is no
longer a traditional Carroll County building, but shows the influence of national trends, being
a blend of a four square with some colonial revival motifs. The barn, on the other hand, is
still a traditional bank barn. Unfortunately, it is scheduled for demolition.
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. MARYLAND INVEN 2gi No.
Maryland Historical Trust HISTORIC ;;Rogﬁ?ﬁzsom .
) DOE

State Historic Sites Inventory Form __yes _no

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic John Dorsey Farm

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 6271 Old Washington Road _—___not for publication
city, town Sykesville X vicinity of congressional district
state  Maryland county Carroll
- - -
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
— district — public X __occupied — agriculture —____ museum
_ Xbuilding(s) __Xprivate — . unoccupied —_ commercial — park
—__structure __both . work in progress ___educational X___ private residence
- site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment —religious
Jp— object —__ in process —__yes: restricted ____government . scientific
' -~ being considered ____ yes: unrestricted — industrial transportation
_%not applicable X _no —— military ____other:

4- Owner Of Pl’operty (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

hame Anne Schuler

street & number 6271 01d Washington Road telephone no.:795-1471

city, town Svkesville state and zip code MD 21784

5. Location of Legal Description

Courthouse Annex

courthouse, registry of deéds, etc. liber
street & number 55 North Court Street folio
city, town Westminster state MD

6. Representation in Existing nistorical surveys

title

date — federal ___state ___county ____ local

T

yository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No.CARR-1450

Condition Check one Check one

—excellent _ deteriorated _X_ unaltered X _ original site

X _good —___ruins ___ altered ___moved date of move
— tair —__ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

Summary:

The John Dorsey Farm is located at 6271 Old Washington Road, on the east side of
the road, approximately 4 miles southeast of Winfield and about 3% miles northwest of
Sykesville. The farm complex sits well back from the road on a generally flat site and
consists of a frame house, a frame bank barn, and a hog pen. The house is a 2%;-story,
three-bay by four-bay frame structure with a rubble stone foundation, German siding with
corner pilasters, and a hip roof with diamond-pattern asphalt shingles and a widow’s walk.
On the northwest elevation, the first story has a central door with a four-light transom.
There is a 1/1 sash on either side of the doorway. The first story has a one-story, three-bay
porch, with Greek Doric columns. There is a dormer on the roof with two 1/1 sash. The
house has a wood box cornice with a wide eave. About 200 feet northeast of the house is a
bank barn with a forebay that faces southeast. The barn has five circular-sawn bents that are
mortised and tenoned and pegged. Each bent has five posts. The bents have a Queen post
truss supporting the roof. The barn is slated for demolition. About 25 feet northeast of the
barn is a hog pen. It has a concrete foundation, vertical-board siding with some aluminum
on the southeast, and a gable roof with a northeast to southwest ridge.

Contributing Resources: 3

The John Dorsey Farm is located at 6271 Old Washington Road, on the east side of
the road, approximately 4 miles southeast of Winfield and about 3% miles northwest of
Sykesville. The farm complex sits well back from the road on a generally flat site and
consists of a frame house, a frame bank barn, and a hog pen. '

The house is a 2%-story, three-bay by four-bay frame structure with a rubble stone
foundation, German siding with corner pilasters, and a hip roof with diamond-pattern asphalt
shingles and a widow’s walk with a vertical-board balustrade at the peak. There are two
interior brick chimneys inside the widow’s walk. The German siding is unique in that it has
an ovolo moulding, instead of the more traditional cavetto or bevel. The house faces
northwest towards the road. On the northwest elevation, the first story has a central door
with one large light, and sidelights with three lights over one panel. There is a four-light
transom. There is a 1/1 sash on either side of the doorway. The first story has a one-story,
three-bay porch set on brick piers, with Greek Doric columns and a half-hip roof. The
second story has three 1/1 sash. There is a dormer on the roof with two 1/1 sash, wood
shingles on the northwest elevation, and a hipped roof with a lightning rod. The house has a
wood box cornice with a wide eave.
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Description (continued) Section 7 Page 2

The northeast elevation has two four-light casements in the foundation. The first
story has four 1/1 sash set in two pairs, one in each end. The second story is identical to the
first. There is a dormer on the roof identical to the northwest elevation. The southeast
elevation has a one-story, three-bay porch, 2% bays of which are enclosed. The porch has
square boxed posts on brick piers and a half-hip roof. The east end of the porch has an
original five-lying-panel door that leads to the house. The second story of the southeast
elevation has three 1/1 sash and a five-lying-panel door set between the south and south-
center bays. There is a railing along the top of the south end of the porch. The roof
contains a typical dormer. The southwest elevation has a four-light casement in the west bay
of the foundation. The south bay has hurricane doors. Just west of these is a low stone
foundation with concrete on top and a four-light casement on the southwest. The first and
second stories have four 1/1 sash, like on the northeast elevation, and the roof has a typical
dormer.

About 200 feet northeast of the house is a bank barn with a forebay that faces
southeast. The southeast elevation lower story has horizontal beaded-edge-and-center boards.
The doors have beaded-edge-and-center vertical boards. They are dutch doors hung on
machine-cut strap hinges, while the windows in this story have 6/6 sash. The lower story
has, from south to east, a door, a window, a door, a window, two doors, a window, a door,
a window, and a door. There is a stone wall on the east end underneath the forebay and a
steel post at the south corner of the bay. The upper story has vertical-board siding. There
are three vents to the south, then a vertical board door on rollers, two more vents, another
door, and three vents to the east. The barn has a gable roof with diamond-pattern asphalt
shingles and four lightning rods. The southwest elevation lower story has vertical-board
siding, with an opening, a 6/6 sash, a typical dutch door, and another 6/6 sash. The upper
story has three vents. The gable end vent has been closed up, but retains a pediment above
the opening with dentils and a drop pendant. The northwest elevation lower story has an
addition on the north side. The west side of the ramp has a stone wall. The west side of the
barn has a 4/4 sash. Each sash is set on its side. The upper story also has an addition on
the north side. The southwest elevation of this addition has a doorway. The barn has two
pair of wagon doors on rollers in the center of the northwest elevation, then two vents with
window openings in the bottom of them, to the west. The northeast elevation has two 4/4
sash set on their sides in the lower story. The upper story also has three vents. The gable
end has two vents, and there is an opening in the peak with the same pediment as found on
the southwest elevation.

The lower story of the barn has three summer beams with five posts under each and
block capitals on top of the posts beneath the summer beam. The posts are mortised and
tenoned and pegged into the blocks. The blocks have chamfered corners, and the summer
beams have half-lap scarfs that are pegged. All of the timber is circular sawn. The joists
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run northwest to southeast from the northwest wall to the northwest summer beam, then from
the northwest summer to the southeast summer, and finally, separately, from the southeast
summer to the forebay. Several of the joists are only of two pieces, with a half-lap scarf and
two pegs at the center summer beam. The southeast wall is frame, set on a low concrete
foundation. The southwest wall is frame on a low stone foundation. The upper story has
two center threshing floors and a hay mow on each end. There is a granary in the west
corner. The barn has five circular-sawn bents that are mortised and tenoned and pegged.
Each bent has five posts. The bents have a Queen post truss supporting the roof. The top
girt connecting the Queen post truss has through-tenons with wedges. The center girt has
metal straps fastening it to the posts, as well as pegged joints. The rafters are approximately
2 x 4’s that are mitered at the ridge, and there is a hay track. The barn is slated for
demolition.

About 25 feet northeast of the barn is a hog pen. It has a concrete foundation,
vertical-board siding with some aluminum on the southeast, and a gable roof with a northeast
to southwest ridge. It has inverted V-seam roofing. The southeast elevation has three low
openings, and has concrete pens on the exterior. The southwest elevation has a vertical-
board door on machine-cut strap hinges set to the west, and a small door set to the south.
There is an opening in the gable end. The northwest elevation has no openings. The
northeast elevation lower story is the same as the southwest elevation. There is no opening
in the gable end. The hog pen has a circular-sawn, mortised-and-tenoned-and-pegged,
heavy-timber, braced frame. There is an aisle along the northwest side with two pens on the
southeast. This arrangement has been altered. There are stairs along the northeast end to
the upper story. The rafters are 2 x 4’s that are circular sawn and mitered at the ridge.

KS/Ic:12-8-95:CARR1450.des
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8. Significance Survey No. CARR-1450
Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture____ religion
— 1400-1499 archeology-historic —conservation —law —science
"~ 1500-1599 i —__ economics —literature — sculpture
— -1600-1699 _X__ architecture — education — military —social/
—1700-1799 ____art ——— engineering — music humanitarian
— tommerce — exploration/settlement ____ philosophy — theater
2 1900- —__ communications _industry —— politics/government ___ transportation
- invention — . other (specify)
Specificdates . 1915 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A __ B _XC _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B _C _D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state _Xlocal

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a gerieral statement of history and

support.

Geographic Organization: Piedmont

Chronological/Development Period: Industrial/Urban Dominance A.D. 1870-1930
Historic Period Thémes: Agriculture, Architecture

Resource Types: Small family farm, Rural vernacular

This was the farm of John Dorsey at least as early as 1862, and the 1877 atlas notes
it owned by a J. M. Dorsey. In 1917 it was the J. Dorsey Farm, of 320 acres, and in the
1960’%, it was still owned by a Jonathan Dorsey. The farm has been subdivided for housing,
but the original buildings were retained on a large lot. Accordmg to the current owner, the
barn was built about 1915. Judging from its construction, this is a reasonable estimate, and
the house and hog peg must also date from the same period. The entire farm must have been
rebuilt in a substantial building campaign of that time, perhaps as the result of some natural
calamity. It is unusual to find a farm all of one period, even this late. The house is no
longer a traditional Carroll County building, but shows the influence of national trends, being
a blend of a four square with some colonial revival motifs. The barn, on the other hand, is
still a traditional bank barn. Unfortunately, it is scheduled for demolition. '

KS/Ic:12-5-95:CARR1450.sig




9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. CARR-1450

1862, 1877, 1917 maps

10. Geographical Data
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county ' _ code
11. Form Prepared By £

Kenneth M. Short, Historic Planner

namet/title

organization Carroll County Planning date January 18, 1996
street & number 225 North Center Street telephone (410) 857-2145
city or town Westminster state MD

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

return to: Maryland Historical Tru DR OHCD
Shaw House 100 COMMUNTY PLACE
21 State Circl CROWNSVILLE, MD 21032-2023

aryland 21401 B14-78600
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